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August 6, 2013

PARTIES OF RECORD

RE: Informal Conference for
Case No. 2012-00448

Enclosed is a memorandum that has been filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. Any comments regarding the content of this memorandum should be
submitted to the Commission within seven days of receipt of this letter. Questions
regarding this memorandum should be directed to Errol Wagner at (502) 782-2662.

Sincerely,

Jeff Derouen
Executive Director
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Main Case File — Case No. 2012-00448

FROM: Errol K. Wagner, Team Lead

DATE: August 6,2013

SUBJECT: August 1,2013 Informal Conference

An informal conference was held on August 1, 2013 at the request of Owen
Electric Cooperative, Inc. (“Owen”). A list of those participating is attached to this
memorand urn.

Commission Staff began the conference by informing all parties that Owen’s
motion to withdraw Case No. 2012-00468 “The Application of Owen Electric
Cooperative Corporation for Revisions to its Meter Reading Tariff to Accommodate
Manual Meter Reading Charges in Instances where its Advanced Metering
Infrastructure is Prohibited from being Utilized for its Intended Purpose” was granted
without prejudice.

The parties then discussed issues related to the rate case as well as Case No.
2012-00468. When asked about the concern Owen expressed in response to a
Commission Staff information request regarding the effect of the lag in the fuel
adjustment clause mechanism, Owen agreed that a 2-Year fuel adjustment clause
review case would be the more appropriate forum to address that issue.

There being no further discussions, the conference was adjourned.

Attachment
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